

9355 - 113th St. N, #7709
Seminole, FL 33775
Phone: 727-210-2350 / Fax: 727-210-2354
www.caahep.org



December 7, 2023

Ryan Ruda, MS
Interim President
Garden City Community College
801 Campus Drive
Garden City, KS 67846

Dear President Ruda:

The Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs (CAAHEP) has reactivated the Emergency Medical Services – Paramedic program at Garden City Community College, and returned it to continuing status, effective December 7, 2023.

If you have any questions regarding your accreditation status, program requirements, and/or the date(s) of the program's next comprehensive review (self-study and on-site visit), please contact the Committee on Accreditation of Educational Programs for the Emergency Medical Services Professions (CoA-EMSP) at 214-703-8445.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Gina Scarboro". The signature is fluid and cursive.

Gina Scarboro, DBA, CAA
Executive Director

cc Patrick C (Chuck) Pfeifer, MS, BA, Dean, Technical Education & Workforce Development
Gloria Jolliff, AS, NRP, Interim Program Director
George W. Hatch, Jr., EdD, LP, EMT-P, CoA-EMSP
Lori Burns, RN, MSN, CoA-EMSP
Lynn Caruthers, BS, CoA-EMSP